Eon-NTM-0088 -Dive Operations from MPI Discovery

% Notice to Mariners

Remeler Rampion Offshore Wind Farm
Date of Issue: 05/12/2017
Notice Expires: Ongoing

Dear Authorities, Owners, Ships Agents, Masters, Pilots and Fishermen,

Re: Rampion Offshore Wind Farm - Dive operations from MPI Discovery at Offshore Sub
Station

Dive operations are planned in the next week weather permitting on the Rampion Fibre Optic cable using the
MPI Discovery as a dive platform at the Offshore Sub Station. Operations are due to be completed in 5 days.

The decompression chamber will be located on the MPI Discovery.

The guard vessel George Johannes will be issuing a securité on VHF CH16 when divers are in the water and
will standby in close proximity.

Mariners are advised to give the vessel a wide berth as she is anchored to the sea bed and unable to
manoeuvre whilst carrying out these operations.

MPI Discovery

Draught: 5.9m

Length x Breadth: 138m x 40m

Gross Tonnage: 19533

Speed recorded (Max / Average): 8.4/6.9kts
Call Sign: PCFF

MMSI: 246741000

Flag: Netherlands (NL)

Mark Brown

Offshore Site Manager
Tel: +44 (0) 7491 057 121
Email: mark.brown@eon.com

Gordon Bain

Lead Marine Coordinator

Tel: +44 (0) 7816 648 082

Email: leadmc@rampionoffshore.com.

Duty Marine Coordinator
Tel: +44 (0) 7557 942 945
Email: traffic@rampionoffshore.com

Alex Winrow-Giffin

Brown & May Fisheries Liaison
Tel: +44 (0) 7760 160 039
Email: alex@brownmay.com

“Rampion Offshore Wind is owned by E.ON, UK Green Investment Bank and Enbridge”
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